
BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION     AMOUNT 

  
CONTRACT RENEWALS 

 
 
 

2335 NOVELL ACADEMIC LICENSE AGREEMENT AND 
SOFTWARE 
 
Novell, Inc. 
Provo, UT 

$110,000.00 
(not to exceed) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: President Cary Israel 
 

DATE:  September 23, 2014 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Renewal of Reference 2335 – Novell 
Academic License Agreement and Software. 
 

SCOPE: Renewal of Novell Academic License Agreement for Open 
Enterprise Server, ZENworks Desktop Management, ZENworks 
Server Management, Novell Identity Manager, GroupWise and 
SUSE LINUX Enterprise Server.  Term of contract: 10/23/2014 
through 10/22/2015. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Novell, Inc. 
Provo, UT 
 

$110,000.00 
(not to exceed) 

JUSTIFICATION: 
 

Current cost level for District Academic License Agreement is 
fixed by manufacturer for all resellers. 
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 

Academic Computing 

 

 

 


